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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 

WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 
May 28, 2021 

 
PROJECT: INVITATION FOR BID NO. 21-023 BERGEN WOODS OFFSITE 

IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE BGJWSC 

 

ADDENDUM: One (1) 

 

DUE DATE: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 – 12:00 P.M., NOON EST 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 

QUESTIONS: 

 

 

1) QUESTION:  Are there any erosion control drawings for this project? 

 

ANSWER: There are no E&S plans for this project. The Contractor is advised to 

follow Best Management Practices as outlined in the NPDES and GSWCC. 

 

2) QUESTION:  Can any of this project be directionally drilled in lieu of open cut? 

 

ANSWER:  The JWSC does not object to directional drill, however the Contractor 

will need to maintain the depth specified on the drawings so as not to create 

additional low and high spots in the forcemain to warrant installation of any 

additional ARVs, and maintain access for ease of repairs.  

 

3) QUESTION:  Can 30 days be added for final documents and asbuilts? 60 days is 

very tight to complete the project and have Final Asbuilts ready for submission.  

 

ANSWER: 60 days should be maintained for substantial completion; meaning the 

forcemain installation completed and tested, is functional and ready for connection 

to Pump Station 4116. An additional 30 days could be added for minor punchlist 

items and record drawings or closeout docs. 
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4) QUESTION:  How many sewer manholes need to be coated for this project? 

 

ANSWER: There is one receiving manhole located on Cate Road; 48” diameter x 

10” depth. 

 

5) QUESTION: What permits will be required for this project? 

 

ANSWER: A Glynn County Right of Way permit is required for this work.  

 

6) QUESTION: Is a GA Contractors License required to bid this project? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, the Contractor must be licensed in the state of GA to bid on this 

project.  

 

7) QUESTION: Bid items 9, 11, and 12 specify 8” DR11 HDPE FM by open cut, 12” 

DR11 HDPE casing by HDD, and 8” DR11 HDPE FM by HDD and slipline, 

respectively. Can 6” DR25 Fusible PVC pipe be approved in lieu of 8” DR11 

HDPE? Additionally, can 10” DR25 Fusible PVC pipe casting with 6” Fusible PVC 

pipe carrier be approved in lieu of 12” DR11 HDPE? 

 

ANSWER: No, no substitutions should be made to pipe type. This project coincides 

with Pump Station 4116 that is using HDPE and JWSC desires to keep the pipe 

types consistent. 
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 

                                 

                          DATE:______________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 

Signature         Title 


